

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate and motivated designer with expertise in illustration, animation, video editing & creation, branding, print, digital art, UX & UI design as well as creative thinking for marketing solutions and consumerdriven design. I synergise greatly amongst others in small or large teams with assured communication skills but also strive to achieve the same work standards independently by taking initiative, keeping organised and sticking to deadlines effectively.

CONTACT

- (+44) 07797 953 209
- devinedesigns.graphics@outlook.com or <u>b.devine7@hotmail.com</u>
- www.devinedesigns.je

HOBBIES

- Music Production -Traveling
- <u>Guitar</u>
- Gaming
- **Darts**
- Gym

EDUCATION

2014 - 2016

Highlands College, Jersey C.I. Studying BTEC Level 3 IT EXTENDED DIPLOMA

GRADE: DISTINCTION, MERIT, MERIT

2007 - 2013

Le Rocquier School, Jersey C.I.

GCSE Grades

Maths В English ICT С Media

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

2020 - PRESENT **(**

The Idea Works | Graphic Designer

Pushing my boundaries of where my creative skills can take me working for big clients such as Santander, Seymour Hotels, Active, National Trust and more.

2018 - 2020

The Idea Works / Junior Graphic Designer

This was my first real experience working as a full time designer for an design agency. Starting my path to becoming a well experienced and skilled designer.

2017 - 2018

Fotosound | Designer & Administrator

This role involved me designing posters, flyers and other sorts of advertisement to help gain more customers to the shop floor.

SKILLS











InDesign

Illustrator

Photoshop

After Effects

Premiere











XD

Animate

Sony Vegas

Blender

MS Office